Musa, Donna K. (ECY)

From: Musa, Donna K. (ECY)

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 8:36 AM

To: Marissa Goodman

Cc: Julie Wukelic

Subject: RE: Interbay Urban Storage (ERTS 683703)

Hi Marissa and Julie,
| apologize for not getting back to you sooner.

Tamara Welty has completed her review, and her recommendation is to list the site on the Confirmed & Suspected
Contaminated Sites (CSCS) List.

However, we may be able to reach an NFA if we had more groundwater information. If you could provide three
groundwater samples down-gradient of the remediated soil we would re-evaluate. (Note that TPH-D and TPH-O results
from groundwater samples must be added and compared to the Method A groundwater cleanup level of 0.5 mg/L.)

Please let me know if your client would approve this additional wok, or if you’d like me to move forward with listing the
site.

Let me know if you have questions!
Respectfully,

Donna Musa

Initial Investigations Coordinator
Northwest Region Toxics Cleanup Program
Washington State Department of Ecology
3190 160th Ave SE, Bellevue WA 98008
(425) 649-7136 | donna.musa@ecy.wa.gov

From: Marissa Goodman

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Musa, Donna K. (ECY) ; Art Huber

Cc: Julie Wukelic

Subject: RE: Interbay Urban Storage (ERTS 683703)

Hi Donna,
| wanted to check in on this project and see if your determination letter is coming out soon?

Thanks,
Marissa

From: Musa, Donna K. (ECY)

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 9:44 AM

To: Art Huber

Cc: Marissa Goodman ; Julie Wukelic

Subject: RE: Interbay Urban Storage (ERTS 683703)



Hello!
Thank you for submitting the Independent Cleanup Action Report for Interbay Urban Storage.

Ecology will review this information through the initial investigation process and make a determination — either No Further
Action (NFA) or to list on the Confirmed and Suspected Contaminated Sites (CSCS) List. By regulation we have 90 days to
complete the initial investigation. If you have a specific time frame or schedule in mind, please let me know and I'll try to
factor that in.

For now, the reference number is ERTS 683703. Please let me know if you have any questions about process!
Sincerely,

Donna Musa

Initial Investigations Coordinator

NWRO Toxics Cleanup Program, WA Dept of Ecology
3190 160th Ave SE, Bellevue WA 98008
donna.musa@ecy.wa.gov / 425-649-7136

Cleanup Site Search

What's In My Neighborhood?

From: Art Huber [mailto:art.huber@hartcrowser.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Musa, Donna K. (ECY) <DMUS461 @ECY.WA.GOV>

Cc: Marissa Goodman <marissa.goodman@hartcrowser.com>; Julie Wukelic <julie.wukelic@hartcrowser.com>
Subject: Interbay Urban Storage Independent Cleanup Action Report

Ms. Musa,

On behalf of Marissa Goodman an Julie Wukelic, please find attached the above-referenced report, sent for your use. A
hard copy will follow in the mail. Thank you.

Arthur K. Huber Project Assistant

D: 206.826.4471 | 0: 206.324.9530

Hart Crowser, Inc. | 3131 Elliott Ave, Suite 600, Seattle, WA 98121
art.huber@hartcrowser.com

HARTCROWSER

Hart Crowser cannot warrant the accuracy of transmitted information due to the potential for computer
viruses, errors in file transfer data, or unauthorized revisions to the files. Hart Crowser cannot be held
responsible for any subsequent changes to the electronic file beyond its control. Any changes or use of the
information other than for the intended project become the full responsibility of the party making such
changes or such use. Recipient agrees to waive all claims against Hart Crowser resulting in any way from

any unauthorized changes or reuse of the electronic files for any other project.



